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Sen Francisco g
December 7 1933 ’
Honorable Williem Langer
Governor of North Dakota
Bismarck, North Dakota
Dear Sir:
Your letter of November 16 addressed to the California
State Journal, Sen Francisco, California, has been re-
ferred to this organization for reply.
Our monthly publieation, California Journal of Develop-
ment, has been published regularly for many years and
we do not believe that you refer to it as you speak of
Volume I having been received by you recently. We
suggest that you refer to the California State Journal
for a more complete address as we are unable to locate
the publication for which your communication was intend-
ed.
Yours very truly,
A. M. Caya
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